

PUBLIC HOUSING AUTHORITIES

Following are agencies which operate their own public housing or Section 8 voucher programs.

Anaheim Housing Authority

201 S. Anaheim Blvd., Suite 1003
Anaheim, CA 92805
(714) 765-4320
<http://www.anaheim.net>

Baldwin Park Housing Authority

14403 E. Pacific Avenue
Baldwin Park, CA 91706
(626) 869-7500
<http://www.baldwinpark.com>

Burbank Housing Authority

150 N. Third Street
Burbank, CA 91510
(818) 238-5160
<http://www.burbank.gov>

City of Compton Housing Authority

700 N. Bullis Rd.
Compton, CA 90221
(310) 605-3080
<http://www.comptoncity.org>

Culver City Housing Authority

9770 Culver Blvd.
Culver City, CA 90232-0507
(310) 253-5780
<http://www.culvercity.org>

Garden Grove Housing Authority

11277 Garden Grove Blvd., Ste 101C
Garden Grove, CA 92843
(714) 741-5150
<http://www.ci.garden-grove.ca.us>

Glendale Housing Authority

141 N. Glendale Avenue, Suite 202
Glendale, CA 91206
(818) 548-3936
<http://www.ci.glendale.ca.us>

Hawaiian Gardens Housing Authority

21815 Pioneer Blvd.
Hawaiian Gardens, CA 90716
(562) 420-2641 Ext. 270
<http://www.hgcity.org>

Hawthorne Housing Authority

4455 West. 126th Street
Hawthorne, CA 90250
(310) 349-1600
<http://www.cityofhawthorne.com>

Inglewood Housing Authority

One Manchester Blvd.
Inglewood, CA 90301
(310) 412-5221
<http://www.cityofinglewood.org>

Long Beach Housing Authority

521 E. 4th Street 2nd floor
Long Beach, CA 90802
(562) 570-6985
<http://www.longbeach.gov>

Los Angeles City Housing Authority

2500 Wilshire Blvd., Ste. 400
Los Angeles, CA 90057
(213) 252-2500
<http://www.hacla.org>

Los Angeles County Housing Authority

700 West Main St.
Alhambra, CA 91801
(626) 262-4510
<http://www.hacola.org>

Norwalk Housing Authority

12700 Norwalk Blvd., Room 11
Norwalk, CA 90650
(562) 929-5588
<http://www.norwalkca.gov>

Orange County Housing Authority

1770 N. Broadway
Santa Ana, CA 92706
(714) 480-2700 Info.
(714) 480-2746 Specialist
<http://www.egov.ocgov.com>

Pasadena Housing Authority

649 N. Fair Oaks Ave., Suite 202
Pasadena, CA 91103
(626) 744-8300
<http://www.ci.pasadena.ca.us/housing>

Pico Rivera Housing Authority

6615 South Passons Blvd.
Pico Rivera, CA 90660
(562) 801-4347
<http://www.pico-rivera.org>

Pomona Housing Authority

505 S. Garey Ave.
Pomona, CA 91769
(909) 620-2368
<http://www.ci.pomona.ca.us>

Redondo Beach Housing Authority

1922 Artesia Blvd.
Redondo Beach, CA 90278
(310) 318-0635
<http://www.redondo.org>

Riverside County Housing Authority

5555 Arlington Avenue
Riverside, CA 92504-2506
(951) 351-0700
<http://www.harivco.org>

San Bernardino County Housing Authority

672 S. Waterman
San Bernardino, CA 92408
(909) 890-9533
<http://www.hacsb.com>

Housing Authority of City of San Buenaventura

11122 Snapdragon St., Suite 100
Ventura, CA 93003
(805) 647-5990 / (805) 647-4691 FAX
<http://www.hacityventura.org>

San Diego Housing Commission

1122 Broadway Suite 300
San Diego, CA 92101
(619) 231-9400
<http://www.sdhc.net>

San Diego County Housing Authority

3989 Ruffin Road
San Diego, CA 92123
(858) 694-4801
<http://www.sdcounty.ca.gov>

S: FORMS/PHA LIST 2013

Santa Ana Housing Authority

20 Civic Center Plaza
Santa Ana, CA 92702
(714) 667-2200
<http://www.ci.santa-ana.ca.us>

Santa Barbara County Housing Authority

815 West Ocean Avenue
Lompoc, CA 93438-0397
(805) 736-3423
<http://www.hasbarco.org>

Santa Monica Housing Authority

1901 Main St., Ste A, First Floor
Santa Monica, CA 90405
(310) 458-8740
<http://www.smgov.net/housing>

South Gate Housing Authority

8650 California Avenue
South Gate, CA 90280
(323) 563-9534
<http://www.sogate.org>

Torrance Housing Authority

3031 Torrance Blvd.
Torrance, CA 90503
(310) 618-5840
<http://www.torranceca.gov>

Upland Housing Authority

1200 N. Campus Drive
Upland, CA 91786
(909) 982-2649
<http://www.uplandhousing.com>

*H.U.D. BUILDING FOR FAMILIES
11809 LOS ALISOS CIRCLE
Norwalk
(562) 929-6471*

H.U.D.

PIH Information & Resource Center
(800) 955-2232
<http://www.hud.gov>

*Fair Housing Foundation
3605 Long Beach Blvd. #302
Long Beach, CA 90802
(562) 989-1206
<http://fairhousingfoundation.com>*

